

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

THURSDAY, 2 APRIL 2020 AT 2.30 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Anna Martyn - Tel 023 9283 4870 Email: anna.martyn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

Councillor Lynne Stagg

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Graham Heaney Councillor Simon Bosher

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 LTP Implementation Plan 2020-2021 (Pages 5 24)

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the Local Transport Plan 3 (LTP 3) Implementation Plan 2020/21. An allocation of £835,000 was agreed for the 2020/21 LTP3 Implementation Plan by Full Council on 11 February 2020 as part of the council's 2020/21 Capital Programme. This report details the proposed programme of schemes to be carried out.

RECOMMENDED that

- 1. The attached Local Transport Plan 3 Implementation Plan 2020/21 scheme list (Appendix A) is adopted;
- Authority is delegated to the Director of Regeneration in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation and the Section 151 Officer to update the Local Transport Plan 3 Implementation with the attached proposed Local Transport Plan funded scheme list (Appendix A) as Portsmouth's adopted Implementation Plan for 2020/21.
- 3. Authority is delegated to the Director of Regeneration in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation and the Section 151 Officer to agree any minor amendments to the Implementation Plan that may be required to take account of future funding changes and policy announcements.
- 4. It is noted that a new Local Transport Plan (LTP4) is currently being developed to outline how transport can address and respond to the current challenges being faced by the city.

4 Disabled Bus Pass (Pages 25 - 66)

Purpose

To review the trial of the unrestricted all day disabled person's bus pass and recommend its future.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation approves that the free discretionary all day travel for disabled persons' bus passes is continued as a permanent addition of Portsmouth's English National Concessionary Travel Scheme (ENCTS).

5 Supported Bus Services (Pages 67 - 136)

<u>Purpose</u>

To consider the future of the current supported bus services.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Traffic & Transportation extends the current contracts on all five supported bus services until 31 December 2020, unless commercial service changes are amended to cover these routes. This will allow time for a full tender process to be undertaken and the results brought to Traffic & Transportation Cabinet Member for consideration.

6 Transport for South East - Proposal to government (Pages 137 - 182)

Purpose

To inform members of the Transport for South East (TfSE) proposal to Government to become a statutory body and seek formal approval from members for submission of this proposal to Government.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member provides formal consent for the submission of the Proposal to Government, which forms the basis of Transport for the South East becoming a statutory Sub-national Transport Body.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the council's livestream account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785